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STAFF’S SECOND DATA REQUEST 

Re: Docket No. 110000-OT - Undocketed Filings - 2012 FEECA Report Data Collection 

Dear Ms. Triplett and Mr. Bumett: 

By this letter, the Commission staffrequests that Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF or utility) 
provide responses to the following data requests. 

1. This question refers to the table “Comparison of Achieved MW & GWH 
Reductions With PSC Established Goals” icompleted as part of your response to Question No. 3 
of Staffs First Data Request. Please clarify and discuss the table notation “C/I goals were based 
on measures that were cost-effective.” Were the measures determined to be cost-effective based 
on the RIM test, E-TRC test or some other cost-effectiveness’test? 

2. This question refers to the table PEF provided in answer to Question No. 4 of S t a f f s  
First Data Request. Please explain how the “Approximate avoided ECCR costs ($27,300,000)” were 
calculated. 

3. This question refers to PEF’s answer to Question No. 5 of StafPs First Data Request. 
Please expand on answer e. regardmg how the difference between the goals and actual achievements;,! x 
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I1 have impacted the general body of ratepayers with regard to greenhouse gas emissions. Why have2 - 
greenhouse gas emissions resulting from total DSM Achievements caused an additional 168.6 GWhr& _I, 
of generation? Does the emissions rate of approximately 98 ktons represent an increase over the:: 
emissions rate of the previous year? 
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Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Friday, July 15, 201 1, 
with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6856 if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

Lawrence D. Harris 
Senior Attorney 
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cc: Office of Commission Clerk 


